

Materials for External Advisory Group Meeting

From: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=brommwi">
To: "Tomescu, Alexandra (CAB)" <alexandra.tomescu@ontario.ca>, "McMichael, Rhonda
(CAB)" <rhonda.mcmichael@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)"
<alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 Jan 2018 11:40:06 -0500
Attachments: FES Presentation.pptx (1.26 MB); FAO Slides re Economic and Fiscal Outlook.pdf (1.93
MB)

HAPPY NEW YEAR.

Thanks for the binder for the External group meeting next week. The SOC would like a few changes noted below.

- For the Agenda, Under "For Information" there will be a new item 3: "Planned Correspondence". The SOC is reviewing that attachments now (they will include a summary of pre-election communications; a memo to the Premier and a memo to the Opposition Leaders. I will send all post review). The other items will be renumbered accordingly (Relationship with Officers becomes #4.....etc)
- Tab 1: Please remove the first page (MOF A Strong and Fair Ontario). Tab 1 will now have three parts: 1) FES Presentation (attached) 2) FAO Economic and Fiscal Outlook slides (attached – I am trying to locate an e version, but this is a scanned copy) 3) the Executive Summary and Update included in the current binder

Thanks

W